TO: NC HOUSING AUTHORITIES
FROM: JOY POCHIS, NC SCHOLARSHIP COMMITTEE
DATE: “JUNE 13, 2018

SUBJECT:  ANNOUNCEMENT OF SCHOLARSHIP WINNERS

We would like to thank all the housing authorities who participated in submitting
applications for the CCHRCO scholarship program. We received eight applications
from six housing authorities.

For the NAHRO Merit College Scholarship Program we received two applications.
Chosen to represent North Carolina was an applicant from the Charlotte Housing
Authority.

We are happy to announce the following CCHRCO winners
For 2018:

DeHari Fuller — CCHRCO $1000
Fayetteville Technical Community College
Fayetteville Metropolitan Housing Authority

Dementrius Fuller — CCHRCO $1000
Fayetteville Technical Community College
Fayetteville Metropolitan Housing Authority

Denai Fuller — CCHRCO $1000
Fayetteville Technical Community College
Fayetteville Metropolitan Housing Authority




Cynthia D. Pickett — CCHRCO $1000
NC A&T State University
Greensboro Housing Authority

Lexyonna Ingram — CCHRCO $1000
Fayetteville State University
Rockingham Housing Authority

Jay’Quan R. Crutch — SERC/NAHRO $1500
Elizabeth City State University — Elizabeth City, NC
New Edenton Housing Authority

Aaliyah Q. Hatcher — SERC/NAHRO $1000
Wingate University - Wingate, NC '
Charlotte Housing Authority




